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report@lkkauto.com

From: report@lkkauto.com

Sent: Tuesday, 26 December, 2017 11:41 AM

To: 'cynthia.loh@axa.com.sg'

Cc: chewht@lkkauto.com; report@lkkauto.com

Subject: C0329990: TP Direct Settlement - Accident Involving SKB 1515J (OI) and SHB 9939C 

(TP) on 29/01/2015

Attachments: AUTHORISATION TO ACT.pdf; DISCHARGE VOUCHER.pdf; LETTER TO OI.pdf; 

LKKAdjustment1a.pdf; LKKInspection.pdf; LKKInvoice1.pdf; LKKPhoto.pdf; LOD.pdf; 

LTA SEARCH.pdf; PAYMENT BREAKDOWN.pdf; RENTAL RECEIPT.pdf; WORKSHOP 

INVOICE.pdf

Dear Sir/Madam, 

  

Please be informed that the above-mentioned case had been settled. 

 

Enclose herewith final report & relevant documents for your necessary action please. 

 

Please note that post-repair photos are not include, as the TP repairer did not notify us before releasing  

 

the vehicle – even though we had informed them at the point of inspection. 

 
 

Thank you. 

 

 

"Wishes you a Merry Christmas & Happy New Year 2018" 
 

Best Regards, 
Shaqilah | Reports 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte.Ltd. 

Phone: 6256-3561 Ext.111   Fax: 6741-4108   email: report@lkkauto.com 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #01-25 Singapore 408933 

 

 

 

 

 


